

# TransPort / Agenda

Meeting: TransPort, Subcommittee of TPAC  
Date/Time: Wednesday, January 13, 2021, 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.  
Place: p.m. Online only

---

<b>1:00 p.m.</b>	<b>Introductions and Announcements</b>	Kate Freitag (ODOT)/All
<b>1:05 p.m.</b>	<i>'Round the Table Updates</i> <i>Please provide project updates and discuss any issues.</i> <i>We'll also include updates from:</i> <i>Safety (Caleb Winter)</i> <i><u>PORTAL</u> (Kristin Tufte)</i> <i>ITS Architecture Representative (vacant)</i> <i>Central Signal System Users Group (Alison Tanaka)</i> <i>CTIC (Mike Burkart)</i> <i>ITS Network (Matt Fouts)</i> <i>TIM Coalition (Caleb Winter)</i>	Kate Freitag (ODOT)/All
<b>1:40 p.m.</b>	<b>What is Shovel-Ready and Regionally Significant?</b> <i>As we start 2021, we begin an important year to discuss the near-term contributions TSMO can make toward recovery. Counties and Portland have updated or are updating ITS plans. What are common, fundamental needs identified in the process? We'll discuss capacity needed to lend support. Please prepare by reviewing your agency's ITS Plan, projects in <a href="#">TSMO</a> and in the <a href="#">2018 RTP</a>.</i>	Caleb Winter (Metro) / (All)
<b>2:30 p.m.</b>	<b>Adjourn</b>	Kate Freitag (ODOT)

---

For more information about this meeting or TransPort, please contact:

Caleb Winter at 503-797-1758 or [Caleb.Winter@oregonmetro.gov](mailto:Caleb.Winter@oregonmetro.gov)  
Kate Freitag at 503-731-8220 or [Kathleen.m.Freitag@odot.state.or.us](mailto:Kathleen.m.Freitag@odot.state.or.us)  
A.J. O'Connor at 503-962-5615 or [OConnorA@trimet.org](mailto:OConnorA@trimet.org)

Next meeting Wednesday, February 10, 2020, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30p.m. online.

For more information about our region's TSMO program, please visit

<http://www.oregonmetro.gov/regional-transportation-system-management-and-operations-plan>